Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Maxwell, Chris [Chris.Maxwell@stantec.com]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 3:22 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Bassak, Andrew; Robert L. Webster

Subject: Response to July 24,2009 Letter to David D. Bohannon Organization - 575 Paseo Grande,
San Lorenzo, CA

Attachments: Ltr to ACHCSA 9-25-09.pdf

Mr. Detterman —

Please see attached a letter regarding the on-going voluntary remedial activities at the above-referenced UST site. The
attached is in response to your letter to the David D. Bohannon Organization dated July 24, 2009.

As discussed in the attached letter, we are hoping to meet with you in the near future to discuss the status of the Site
activities. We will contact you to discuss a convenient date and time to meet.

Sincerely,

Chris R. Maxwell, P.G.

Stantec Consulting Corporation
57 Lafayette Circle, 2" Floor
Lafayette, CA 94549
925-299-9399 ext 240

Stantec
stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any

purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Stantec Consulting Corporation
57 Lafayette Circle 2nd Floor
Lafayette CA 94549

Tel: (925) 299-9300

Fax: (925) 299-9302

<

Stantec

September 25, 2009

Mr. Mark E. Detterman, P.G., CEG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California 94502

Re: Response to Request for Groundwater Monitoring and Notice of Violation
Regarding Upload of Data to GeoTracker for David D. Bohannon Organization
Property Located at 575 Paseo Grande - San Lorenzo, CA

Dear Mr. Detterman:

On behalf of the David D. Bohannon Organization (Bohannon), Stantec Consulting (Stantec) is
providing you with this response to your letter to Bohannon dated July 24, 2009. Your letter is in
regards to on-going voluntary remediation of petroleum hydrocarbons in soil and groundwater at
the above-referenced Site, and requests Bohannon initiate semi-annual groundwater monitoring
and upload data to the State Water Resources Control Board GeoTracker database system.

For reference, please see attached a letter that was sent to Mr. Steven Plunkett of your office on
August 15, 2008 regarding the topic of uploading data to the GeoTracker system. Our letter
states: “Considering that Bohannon has not requested reimbursement from the State cleanup
fund, and that Site activities are being conducted on a self-directed basis, we are requesting
that your agency waive the GeoTracker requirements for both upload of Site data (i.e., survey
well coordinates and groundwater level and analytical data) and the upload of historic reports
(i.e., reports between September 2001 and current). Bohannon is committed to the upload of
any future reports produced for the Site, such as the results of any additional remedial activities
and Site closure request.” We did not hear back from your office regarding our request.

As also discussed in the attached August 2008 letter, representatives of Bohannon and Stantec
met with Mr. Plunkett in August 2007 to discuss the status of the Site and the planned remedial
efforts. Consistent with discussions during the meeting, a dual-phase extraction (DPE) system
has operated at the Site for remediation of soil and groundwater on a self-directed basis by
Bohannon. The remediation effort was initiated in early 2009 and is still on-going. We expect
the DPE operations to be complete in the near future, at which time groundwater samples will
be collected at select wells and a Site closure request will be submitted to your agency.
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Stantec

Mr. Mark E. Detterman, P.G., CEG
September 25, 2009
Page 2 of 2

We assume based on your letter that Mr. Plunkett is no longer providing regulatory oversight for
this project, and that you have now assumed this role. As you can see in the attached letter,
Bohannon has been voluntarily proceeding with remedial actions on a self-directed basis for
several years even though your agency proposed to provide Site closure. Mr. Plunkett
concurred during the above-referenced August 2007 meeting that Site closure would be granted
once DPE operations were complete and the closure request was submitted to your agency. It
seems appropriate that a meeting be held to brief you on the status of the Site and discuss the
requests made in your recent letter. We will contact you in the immediate future to request a
meeting.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact the undersigned at (925) 299-
9300 or Mr. Robert Webster of Bohannon at (650) 345-8222.

Sincerely

Stantec Consulting

(A
Chris R. Maxwell, P.G.
Principal Geologist
cc: Mr. Robert Webster, David D. Bohannon Organization

Mr. Andrew A. Bassak, Manatt, Phelps, and Phillips LLP
Ms. Donna Dragos, Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
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Stantec Consulting Corporation
57 Lafayette Circle 2nd Hoor
Lafayette CA 94549

Tel: (925) 299-9300

Fax; (925) 299-9302

Mr. Steven Plunkett August 15, 2008
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California 94502

Re: Response to Request for Upload of Data to GeoTracker for David D. Bohannon
Organization Property Located at 575 Paseo Grande - San Lorenzo, CA

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

On behalf of the David D. Bohannon Organization (Bohannon), Stantec Consulting (Stantec) is
providing you with this response to your letter to Bohannon dated July 3, 2008 in which you
request the upload of data and reports to the State of California GeoTracker system for
investigation and remedial activities at the above-reference Site. In summary, we are
requesting that your agency waive the GeoTracker upload requirements for this Site with the
exception of any future reports produced for the Site. If your agency is unable or unwilling to

grant such a waiver, we are requesting an extension of the GeoTracker upload requirements to
October 15, 2008.

As a first point of clarification, Bohannon has not in the past requested reimbursement from the
State of California cleanup fund for the investigation and remediation activities conducted at this

Site. Your letter suggests that such funding could be eliminated if the GeoTracker upload is not
completed. In this case, the issue is not applicable.

Second, your agency previously indicated that active remedial measures are not required at this
Site. In a letter to Bohannon dated December 15, 2003, it is stated: “Although this agency is not
requiring active remedial action to enhance natural biodegradation at the Site, the owners will
implement hydrogen peroxide injection and nitrate injection to expedite closure and potential
sale of the property.” As documented in the Groundwater Monitoring and Remedial Progress
Report (SECOR,; 2007) submitted to you on April 23, 2007, the proposed remedial activities
were completed between 2004 and 2006 on a self-directed basis by Bohannon to facilitate a
potential future property transaction. The remedial activities were ¢onducted independent of

your agency requirements. The SECOR report was uploaded to the GeoTracker system in
August 2007.

Representatives of Bohannon and Stantec met with you in August 2007 to discuss the status of
the Site activities. During that meeting, Bohannon indicated the intent to complete additional
self-directed remedial activities as part of the potential future property transactions. Bohannon
also indicated that a formal report would be submitted to you following the completion of these
activities, at which time we would likely request formal regulatory agency closure of the Site.
The plans for remedial activities are currently being refined, and have yet to be implemented.






Stantec

Mr. Steven Plunkett
August 15, 2008
Page 2 of 2

Considering that Bohannon has not requested reimbursement from the State cleanup fund, and
that Site activities are being conducted on a self-directed basis, we are requesting that your
agency waive the GeoTracker requirements for both upload of Site data (i.e., survey well
coordinates and groundwater level and analytical data) and the upload of historic reports (i.e.,
reports between September 2001 and current). Bohannon is committed to the upload of any
future reports produced for the Site, such as the resulis of any additional remedial activities and
Site closure request.

If your agency is unable or unwilling to waive such requirements, we hereby formally request an
extension of the GeoTracker upload requirements to Oclober 15, 2008. The extension would be
needed to re-survey the Site wells to meet the GeoTracker requirements and o scan several
documents into electronic formal for the required upload.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact the undersigned at (925) 299-
9300 or Mr. Robert Webster of Bohannon at (650) 345-8222.

Sincerely
Stantec Consulting

Chris R. Maxwell, P.G.
Principal Geologist

cc: Mr. Robert Webster, David D. Bohannon Organization
Mr. Drew Bassak, Manatt, Phelps, and Phillips LLP
Ms. Donna Dragos, Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
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